

Mohammad Bassam Shehab

- **Mobile:** +962786736722
- **E-mail:** mohamadbssam121@yahoo.com
- **Date of Birth:** 1/9/1993
- **Nationality:** Jordanian
- **Address:** Amman
- **Marital status:** Single



Summary

I have immersed myself in the educational sector by working as a Fine Art teacher, which gave me a strong motivation to apply for the position of Art and Admin Assistant that can utilize my experiences and education skills to allow further development of my knowledge and communication skills to be developed.

I believe that my background of study and experiences would make a valuable addition to any educational institution.

Education

- **2012-2017 Yarmouk University**
Bachelor's Degree in Fine Art.
- **2017-2020 Yarmouk University**
Master's Degree in Fine Art.

Experience

- **Currently working as Art teacher at Philadelphia National Schools Amman, Jordan (August 2019–present).**
- **Education assistant during the master degree from (September 2018- June 2019).**
- **I participated in the competition of the Ministry of Education for the health project and won. two students were under my supervision.**
- **Silkscreen printing technology (serigraphy)**

I participated in google classroom course (45 hours).

I participated in first training course (needs of education for post covid-19 era) in Philadelphia national schools.

Skill Highlights

- **Good interpersonal skills.**
- **Good negotiating and influencing skills in implementing personnel policies.**
- **Active, ambitious, trustworthy, reliable, hardworking and ability to work under pressure.**
- **Easily adapt to work environment.**
- **Creativity, Commercial Awareness, Team working and communication skills,**
- **Excellent computer skills.**
- **Excellent mathematical and analytical skills.**
- **Decision making skills.**

Educational Skills

- **The ability of preparing exams and correct them carefully.**
- **The ability to choose art subjects based on the society and students needs.**
- **Teaching students the bases of arts, drawing, plastic art and photography with a very well prepared lesson.**

Languages

- **Arabic (fluent) both oral and written.**

- English (GOOD)

References:

- Prof . Dr. Kahled Alhmseh: Prof of Art History, Yarmouk University, Email address: alhamzah@yu.edu.jo0777425079
- Dr. Mowafaq Alsaggar: Associate professor of Aesthetic and Art Criticism, Yarmouk University, E-mail address: alsagar@yu.edu.jo 0791810430
- Dr.Qasem Alshuqran: Associate professor of Photography, Yarmouk University, E-mail address: gshukran40@gmail.com0776500320